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MEMORANDUM
To: Simon Bott
Chair, Undergraduate Committee
From: Elaine Charlson * £~ -
Date: February 27, 2012
Re: Undergraduate Committee Approvals

[ have approved the committee recommendation related to the CBMO003 forms (Report
UC 11719 128S):

UC 11559 11F: ASLI 1310: Fingerspelling in American Sign Language (Course Change)
UC 11561 11F: ASLI 2335: Multiculturalism and Diversity in ASL Interpreting (New
Course)

UC 11563 11F: ASLI 3330: Consecutive Interpreting and Translation (New Course®
UC 11564 11F: ASLI 3334: Interactive Interpreting Il (Course Change)

UC 11565 11F: ASLI 3334: Interactive Interpreting Il (Course Change)

UC 11566 11F: ASLI 3360: Advanced American Sign Language (New Course)

UC 11567 11F: ASLI 4489: Service Learning - Fieldwork (Course Change)

UC 11584 11F: COSC 1306: Computer Science and Programming (Course Change)
UC 11585 11F: COSC 4355: Introduction to Ubiquitous Computing (Course Change)
UC 11586 11F: COSC 4358: Introduction to Interactive Game Development (Course
Change)

UC 11587 11F: COSC 4359: Intermediate Interactive Game Development (Course
Change)
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